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<DATE: April 20, 2012 m 
o 
iTO: All Parties of Record & Interested Persons 11 

v
FROM: Pauline Robinson, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel (jJ

C)
RE: 

ay 

Docket No. 110282-WS -Application for staff-assisted rate case in Duval County 
by Regency Utilities, Inc., -NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF CUSTOMER 
MEETING SCHEDULED FOR APRIL 26, 2012 

The Customer Meeting scheduled for Thursday, April 26, 2012, at 6:00 PM at the Florida 
Department of Transportation, Jacksonville Urban Office, 2198 Edison Avenue, MS 2809, 
Jacksonville, Florida 32204 has been CANCELLED and will be rescheduled for a later date. 
The purpose of the customer meeting was to give customers and other interested persons an 
opportunity to offer comments regarding the quality of service the utility provides, the proposed 
rate increase, and to ask questions and comment on other issues. 

A meeting notice will be provided when the customer meeting has been rescheduled. 
You may contact Pauline Robinson at 850-413-6183 if you have any questions. 
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